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ne. fenneth D. Vilson
Av.:inisctrative ilde, Clerk Craft

American Postul Vorkees Union, AFL-CIO
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Re: AFVWU - Local
Hilwaukee, VI
(Waukesha)

AC~-C-24024/5-1MIL-1082
APWU - 24024

Dear Wr. Wilson:

On Deceuber 21, 1978, we met with you to discuss the
above-captioned Jrievance at the rourth step of our
contractual grievance procedure.,

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable

contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration.

e wish to reallira our position that supervisors will
perlform barsa.ning unit work only in accordance with the
provisions of Article I, Section & of the National Agreement.
Therefore, the supervisor will not place mail on the

distribution case ledges. Under the circumstances,

we
consider the case closed.

Sincerely,.
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James J. Facciola
Labor Relations Department



